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Noni Lord 
Subject: RE: AM2014 286 Cross Examination 
 
Dear Associate,  
 
We acknowledge the proposal made by Mr Christodoulou.  
 
AED objects to Mr Christodoulou’s proposal. Mr Christodoulou is a witness and has made a 
number of statements so therefore he should not be present for the cross examination of 
Mr Cain, Mr McFarlane and Ms Svendsen.  
 
As earlier advised, Greenacres is being presented by ABL, therefore Mr Christodoulou is in a 
position to give instructions to them regarding the cross examination of AED’s witnesses.  
 
Regards,  
 
Courtney for  
______________________________ 
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